CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

July 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In June 2021, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Fisher-Price Recalls 4-in-1 Rock 'n Glide Soothers After Four Infant Deaths' 2-in-1 Soothe 'n Play Gliders Also Recalled (21-147)
- CamelBak Recalls Caps Sold with Podium and Peak Fitness Water Bottles Due to Choking Hazard (21-149)
- Blue Star Trading Recalls Children's Fishing Toy Games Due to Violation of Federal Lead Content Ban; Lead Poisoning Hazard (21-754)
- BRP Recalls All-Terrain Vehicles Due to Crash Hazard (21-753)
- Plant Guru Recalls Wintergreen, birch and Blends of Essential Oils Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning (21-755)
- La Paloma Recalls Girls' Nightgowns Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (21-???)
- Children's Nightgowns Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (21-156)
- Children's Robes Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (21-159)
- UPPAbaby Recalls Adapters Included with RumbleSeats Due to Child Fall Hazard (21-158)
- Children's Nightgowns Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard (21-157)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W IDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

Bureau of Consumer Protection

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708

1

(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-147) The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) and Fisher-Price, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 25,000 Fisher-Price 4-in-1 Rock 'n Glide Soothers and 2-in-1 Soothe 'n Play Gliders. This recall involves CHP56, CHP55 and CBT81 4-in-1 Rock 'n Glide Soothers. This recall also involves the GDD28, GDD39, GDD41, GGW85, GNX43, GVG43, HBD26 and HBD27 of the 2-in-1 Soothe 'n Play Gliders. HBT17 is sold in Canada only. The products have two use modes: A powered glider seat and an infant rocker. In both modes, the product can move in a head-to-toe or side-to-side motion. The model number is located on the underside of the base.

Problem: Infants who are placed unrestrained in the product and later found on their stomach are at risk of suffocation.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled products and contact Fisher-Price for a refund. To obtain a refund, consumers should visit Fisher-Price online at

www.service.mattel.com, and click on "Recall & Safety Alerts," or call toll-free at 855-853-6224 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday. Consumers can contact Fisher-Price online

at www.service.mattel.com, and click on "Recall & Safety Alerts," or toll-free at 855-853-6224 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday for more information.



Fisher-Price Recalls 4-in-1 Rock 'n Glide Soothers After Four Infant Deaths; 2-in-1 Soothe 'n Play Gliders Also Recalled | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-149) CamelBak Products LLC, of Petaluma, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 46,000 CamelBak Podium and Peak Fitness water bottles. This recall involves certain caps sold with CamelBak's Podium and Peak Fitness water bottles with three date codes. The date codes are H19039, H19063 and H19175 and are located on the underside of the cap. The water bottles were sold in a variety of colors in 17, 21- and 24-ounce sizes. CamelBak and Podium or Peak Fitness are written on the bottles.

Problem: A small silicone valve in caps sold with the Podium and Peak Fitness water bottle can come loose and detach, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled caps sold with the water bottles and contact CamelBak for a free replacement cap.

Consumers can contact CamelBak at 800-767-8725 from 8:30 a.m. to 5p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at

www.camelbak.com/recall or www.camelbak.com and click on "Recall Information" for more information.



<u>CamelBak Recalls Caps Sold with Podium and Peak</u>
<u>Fitness Water Bottles Due to Choking Hazard |</u>
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-754) Blue Star Trading Inc., of Denver, Colo., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 300 Children's Barhee Fishing Hero Toy Games. This recall involves the Barhee Fishing Hero toy games for children. The multicolor, plastic toy has a fishing table, slide, three dinosaurs, two fishing rods, two fishing nets and ten small fish. The fish come in blue, orange and yellow, and the dinosaurs are blue, green and red. Fishing Hero, 2 in 1 Fishing Slide and an illustration of the toy are printed on the front and back of the toy's box. Model number 1577C and Made in China are printed on the side of the box.

Problem: The metal rollers on the bottom of the flying dinosaur figures contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toys away from children and contact Blue Star Trading for a full refund. Blue Star Trading is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Blue Star Trading collect at 917-300-8128 from 9:30 a.m. to 6 p.m. MT Monday through Friday or email at 1704411271@qq.com for more information.



Blue Star Trading Recalls Children's Fishing Toy
Games Due to Violation of Federal Lead Content
Ban; Lead Poisoning Hazard; Sold Exclusively on
Amazon.com (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-753) BRP U.S. Inc., of Sturtevant, Wis., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,600 2021 Can-Am Outlander and Renegade ATVs. This recall involves 44 model year 2021 Can-Am Outlander and Renegade models. The vehicles were sold in various colors. The model name is printed on the side panels of the vehicles. The vehicle identification number (VIN) is printed on the frame under the seat in the middle and on the frame behind the right front wheel. A complete list of model names can be found online.

Problem: The steering knuckle can detach from the lower arm, resulting in a loss of control of the vehicle, posing a crash hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled vehicles and contact a Can-Am dealer for a free repair. BRP is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact BRP toll-free at 888-272-9222 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday through Sunday, online contact form at https://www.brp.com/content/canam-offroad/en-CA/form/contact-us.html or at https://can-am.brp.com/off-road/us/en/ and click on "Owner Zone" and then "Safety Recalls" for more information.



BRP Recalls All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs) Due to Crash Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-755) Plant Guru, of Plainfield, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 25,600 Wintergreen Essential Oil, Birch Essential Oil, Headache Relief Essential Oil Blend, Headache Relief Roll-On Essential Oil Blend, and Deep Muscle Essential Oil Blend. This recall involves Plant Guru Wintergreen and Birch essential oils, and essential oil blends Headache Relief and Deep Muscle in amber glass bottles with continuous thread caps available in sizes 2 oz., 4 oz., 5 mL, 10 mL, and 30 mL. The Headache Relief Roll-On is in a 10 mL blue bottle with a continuous thread closure and roller ball. The Plant Guru logo, the product name, "100% Pure Essential Oil," and the volume are displayed on the front label.

Problem: The products contain the substance methyl salicylate which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled essential oils, store the products in a safe location out of reach of children, and contact Plant Guru for a full refund for the roll-on products and a free child-resistant replacement cap for the bottles. All known purchasers are being contacted directly. Consumers can contact Plant Guru toll-free at 877-788-0530 from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email info@theplantguru.com, or online at www.theplantguru.com and click on Recall at the bottom of the page for more information.



Plant Guru Recalls Wintergreen, Birch and Blends of Essential Oils Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#21-???) La Paloma, of Austin, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 70 girls' nightgowns. This recall involves La Paloma "Girl's Nightgowns." They are 100% cotton and were sold in sizes 2 through 9 and in the following prints: Little Wings, Paloma Stripe, Evergreen, Scandi Shapes, and Holly Horse. The long-sleeved nightgowns have an elastic pleated neckline and wrists. "100% Cotton. Made ethically in China. Turn inside out, machine wash cool with like colors tumble dry low. Do not bleach or iron" is printed on the care label.

Problem: The recalled children's nightgowns fail to meet flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled children's nightgowns and contact La Paloma for a full refund. La Paloma is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact La Paloma, email care@shoplapaloma.com or online at shoplapaloma.com and click on "Safety Notice" at the bottom of the FAQ page for more information.



La Paloma Recalls Girls' Nightgowns Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard;
Burn Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-156) Auranso Official, of Zhejiang, China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 8,000 children's nightgowns. This recall involves seven styles of Auranso Official children's nightgowns. The short or long-sleeved nightgowns were sold in sizes 2-3T, 3-4T, 5-6X, 6-7 Years, 7-8 Years and 9-10 Years. They have pink heart, white heart or striped strawberry prints on them and were sold in white and pink. The heart print nightgowns are made of 95% cotton and 5% spandex, and the striped strawberry print nightgowns are made of 100% cotton. The size, fabric, and "Made in China" are printed on a sewn-in label

Problem: The nightgowns fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled garments and contact Auranso Official for instructions on returning the garments with free shipping to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact Auranso Official toll-free at 833-253-6448, email at Auranso us@outlook.com or online at www.auransoly.com and click on "Product Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page for more information on how to receive a refund.



Children's Nightgowns Sold Exclusively on
Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of
Federal Flammability Standard and Burn
Hazard; Manufactured by Auranso Official

CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-159) SIORO, of Wuhan, China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 950 children's robes. This recall involves SIORO-branded children's 100% cotton robes. They were sold in sizes S, M, and L in the following eight colors: brown, dark gray, green, light blue, teal, navy, plum and white. The long-sleeved, hooded robes have two front pockets and two side seam belt loops with a matching belt. "Made in China" and "100% Cotton" are printed on a sewn-in label.

Problem: The children's robes fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled garments and contact SIORO for instructions on returning the garments with free shipping to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact SIORO email at cs@sioro.com or online at www.SIORO.com and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page for more information on how to receive a refund.



Children's Robes Sold Exclusively on
Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of
Federal Flammability Standard and Burn
Hazard; Manufactured by SIORO | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-158) Monahan Products, LLC, d/b/a UPPAbaby, of Hingham, Mass., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 86,000 UPPAbaby adapters included with Rumbleseats. The recall includes RumbleSeat accessory adapters designed to be used with the UPPAbaby RumbleSeat. The RumbleSeat accessory attaches to the stroller via two plastic adapters that fit onto the stroller frame. The adapters were only included with RumbleSeat Models 0252, 0917 and 0918. Consumers can find these model numbers printed on the law label located on the underside of the Rumbleseat.

Problem: The adapters can detach, posing a fall hazard to the child in the RumbleSeat.

What to do: Consumers who own a RumbleSeat accessory, manufactured between September 2014 and July 2019, will be provided with replacement RumbleSeat adapters. Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled adapters and contact UPPAbaby to receive free replacement adapters. Consumers should go to www.uppababy.com to confirm their RumbleSeat accessory adapters are included in the recall. If the adapter does not have a yellow tab, immediately stop using the recalled RumbleSeat accessory with the adapters and fill out the form on the UPPAbaby website in order to receive a free replacement adapter set.

Consumers can contact UPPAbaby online at https://uppababy.com/rumbleseat-adapters/ and click on "Submit Info" at the bottom of the page or go to https://uppababy.com and click on "Click to read more" next to the recall announcement. For more information call toll-free at 844-823-3132 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday.



UPPAbaby Recalls Adapters Included with RumbleSeats Due to Child Fall Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-157) Booph, of Shenzhen, China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,900 children's nightgowns. This recall involves 10 styles of Booph's 100% cotton children's nightgowns. They were sold in sizes 2-3T, 3-4T, 5 Years, 6-7 Years, 7-8 Years, and 9-10 Years. The short or long-sleeved nightgowns have fruit prints and were sold in white, blue, purple and two shades of pink colors. The size, "100% Cotton, and "Made in China" are sewn on the inner label of the garment's hem line.

Problem: The nightgowns fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled garments and contact Booph for instructions on returning the garments with free shipping to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact Booph toll-free at 833-866-6743, email caobooph_us@outlook.com or online at www.chjbooph.com and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page for more information on how to receive a refund.



Children's Nightgowns Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com Recalled Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard and Burn Hazard; Manufactured by Booph | CPSC.gov